City of La Porte Plan Commission Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, May 9, 2023 at 6:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave.
www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260

MEETING NOTES:
Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, should

contact the City of La Porte Office of Community Development & Planning at (219) 362-8260
by 10:00 am, Friday, preceding the meeting to make any necessary arrangements.

Regular Meeting Agenda Items
Members of the public should understand the Plan Commission members may be unable to

thoroughly review and consider materials delivered by the day of the public hearing. The

order of business shall be:
A. Staff Report B. Applicant Presentation C. Public Comment

D. Applicant Response E. Board Discussion/Action

ITEM 1. Call Meeting to Order
ITEM 2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum
ITEM 3. Approval of Minutes: March 14, 2023 Meeting Minutes

ITEM 4. PRELIMINARY PLAT #23-01 PETITION TO CREATE A TWO (2) LOT
SUBDIVISION TO BE CALLED ZAYO SUBDIVISION
Petitioner: Zayo Group LLC
Property Owner: same
Location: 195 Larson Street
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 5. FINAL PLAT #23-01 PETITION TO CREATE A TWO (2) LOT
SUBDIVISION TO BE CALLED ZAYO SUBDIVISION
Petitioner: Zayo Group LLC
Property Owner: same
Location: 195 Larson Street
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 6. Old Business

a. Trails, Greenways, & Blueways Master Plan Update (/nformational only)
ITEM 7. New Business
ITEM 8. Other Business

a. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems

ITEM 9. Adjournment

1|Page



Plan Commission

The Plan Commission of the City of La Porte held a meeting on March 14th, 2023, at
6:00 p.m. with Chairperson Jerry Jackson presiding and the following in attendance:

David Porter
Miles Fettinger

Vickie Gushrowski

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Chairperson Jerry Jackson asked the public if there were any non-agenda items. There
were no comments.

Approval of Minutes

Chairperson Jerry Jackson asked the board if they had reviewed the minutes from the
December 13t, 2022, meeting and if there were corrections or additions. Hearing none
he asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Miles Fettinger made a motion to
approve the minutes and David Porter 2"d the motion. Motion carried 4 to 0 and
minutes were approved.

Old Business

A. Resolution Number 1-2023 of the City of LaPorte Plan Commission Approving an
Amendment to a Declaratory Resolution Approved and Adopted by the City of
LaPorte Redevelopment Commission.

Bert Cook approached to explain. He talked about how this will improve the community
and the process.

Jerry asked about how this would declare the parcel and Bert Explained.

Jerry asked the board if they have had time to review the approval and asked for any
comments or questions.



Miles Fettinger motioned to approve and Vickie Gushrowski 2" the motion. Motion
passed 4 to 0.

New Business

No new Business

Other Business

No Other Business

Adjournment
Vickie Gushrowski made a motion to adjourn, Miles Fettinger 2" the motion. The

meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jerry Jackson, Chairperson

Nickolas Owens, Secretary



ITEM 4. Preliminary Plat # 23-01 Petition to Allow Two (2) Lot
Subdivision to be called Zayo Subdivision

Type of Request: Preliminary Plat
Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Zayo Group LLC

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — same

PREMISES AFFECTED
Parcel Number - 46-06-25-454-001.000-043
Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 195 Larson Street
Subdivision — Zayo Subdivision Lot Number(s) — Lots 1 and 2
Total Acreage — 65,000 square feet Flood Zone on Site? — no
Zoning of Subject Property — M2 Use of Subject Property — Two Industrial Buildings
Proposed Zoning — same as existing Proposed Land Use — same as existing
Zoning of
Adjacent North: R1D South: M2 East: M2 West: R1D
Properties
Land Use of
Adjacent North: Residential | South: Industrial | East: Industrial | West: Residential
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to re-subdivide the existing lots into two (2) lots that will
allow the smaller building and surrounding property to be split off and sold to another party.

CONCURRENCE: Chapter 82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal
Code allows the subdivider to present a preliminary plat to the Plan Commission and to the
Board of Public Works and Safety. The rules and regulations contained in this article are

adopted to secure and provide for:

(1) The proper arrangement of streets or highways in relation to existing or planned streets or
highways;

1|Page




(2) Adequate and convenient open spaces for traffic, utilities and access for firefighting
apparatus, recreation, light and air; and

(3) The avoidance of congestion of population; and the establishment of standards for the
construction of any and all improvements as required in this article.

The petitioner is seeking approval from the Board of Zoning Appeals to allow a reduction in the
minimum lot area of two (2) lots less than 80,000 square feet and allow a lot with no road
frontage. Staff suggests that the Plan Commission approve the Preliminary Plat contingent upon
approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals for the Variance of Development Standards.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the total area of the parcel is about 65,000
square feet and currently zoned within the M2 Heavy Industrial District. Currently, the property
is subdivided as three separate lots with the two existing buildings on the main lot.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site Review was not required due to the current status of the site
with utilities and infrastructure already in place. The comments received from utilities and
engineering were made to insure that the easement for both of the lots was shown on the final
plat drawing and described in the legal description for the subdivision plat document.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 27.12 of the 2017 Revised Joint Zoning
Ordinance states that the Plan Commission shall be guided by and give consideration to the
general policy and pattern of development set out in the Countywide Land Development Plan.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Zayo Group LLC is presenting a Preliminary Plat for Plan Commission approval to allow a Two
(2) Lot Subdivision in order to separate the existing buildings for resale of the proposed lot with
the smaller building to another party. The two lots will share a mutual access easement with
direct access to Larson Street to the southwest at the intersection of Boston, Larson, and Bach
Streets. The access and public utility easement shows a 15-foot wide easement across the
northwestern edge of Lot 1 to provide legal access to the proposed Lot 2. The total square feet
for Lot 1 is 49,166 square feet and Lot 2 is 21,822 square feet. The proposed subdivision is
properly arranged for legal access to the two lots, which allows for adequate provisions for
traffic safety and access for fire protection as well as public utility coordination.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed two lot subdivision conforms to the guidelines set forth in Chapter
82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal Code. Staff recommends
approval of Preliminary Plat #23-01 Petition to Allow a Two (2) Lot Subdivision to be called
Zayo Subdivision contingent upon approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals for the Variance of
Development Standards to allow reduction in the minimum lot area of two (2) lots less than
80,000 square feet and allow a lot with no road frontage.

Submitted to the City of La Porte Plan Commission on May 4™ 2023,

2|Fage



UONBULIOM U ujelsa5e 0} 530IN0S LoeW e Y N Y I @ N
SR __ PN UONDIOT 4G
PlOUIBH PIARQ AQ pRIEAID) £20Z'12
suwi Al UOISSILIWIOD ue|d
Q 190 NN N U A0 D

o0l 0SSz O Auedoid 3198fans [ 9340d b7 j0 AAD

o

LO-2¢# 18|d Wi|=ld




cfo1oN1Pys VNVIANT ‘AIOdVT A0 ALID . :
rezz-d ON "OMa MENNLEL'ST DAS NOILVDOT 0&=ul ATVOS AHE 3 g aAIDAHD NHI X NMVId

NOISIAIAINS A0 IV1d fQCEIHAY  carvd Ve
L44HS [FSET9E6IT 0SE9F buvipuf ‘a140dvT € #S1 N 0FEC
DTTINOND O4VZ U A E NOISIAIUE1S OAVZ
HOA NOISIAIALGNS P IONI SHLIVIODOSSY ANV TIH
o 5 vt o wersaon HO LV'Id TVNIA
£207 ‘I DN ¢ ON U011y
ITAN H SHANVI

SCI0P008 SHGNIN NOILVHLSTOHY 9¢ NOILDAS

oy

| MEYNLEL'9E DTS YANYOD LSTMHILION
d2d spaod ()] snyd € () pa2ox2 01 jou (Y Jy) Aov.andoy [puoijisoq

UOJA] UOL] ISD]) PH 01191-4220Z ON 20d S wwow o

‘ ‘ HILYON 6715046 gt
2A1ID]2Y D YIIM A2AUNG UDINGNG D ST 1Y) JDY] DIDIS AdY A1) pub MEY'NLEL'9E DAS AANIOD ATLIVNO @ onc w0680 v o @
0o S 2 €0 OJN UOA
£ ySnoay [ 121doy) §°17 o1y §7 9po)) pupipu] fo dirioyny WO U0I] 1S53 P S UETNLEL'SZ DS FANHOD ISTMHLIAOS Ny - 1S HOVE
AOPUN SAL0A244NG PUDTT PUD SA22UISUT] [DUOISSIJ0L] JO UOID.LJS1SDY ¢S R sl e o oo 799 - LHHY.
fo paposg o1 o 0e-1 ‘711 VI €98 A Jo suopnSas MEY'NLEL'ST DAS YANJOD ¥HL¥Y N0 HLNOS S 2
papog 243 f0 0£=[ “TI-I DVI §98 2P JO suouv] s
pup sajn.4 2yj Jo Uo1s.oa pardppp [pulf ayj yiim 20UbpL0IID ®
Ul 2ppLd SOM Paspq S1 31 Yorym uo Aoa4ns ayj pup wjd 10 doui S1y} R
| D
Anj1qp pup a3pajmouy dui fo 152G 2y 01 1oy} &11429 01 S S1Y | O¢ B st
& )Ow,v . o aron
L
O @@% $240) 61T
\f S G5 1924 "B £ 9916%
rmz/onooomm, OAO & dooar i wid iy < 19§ GW\x [ ON .IOT

\ -

v W v ES sau11) 1N PUD SSIIOY A0
Z«, 2 » ./o X : Juawasv G [
O ® %,

0I191-4220C °ON »od

§C NOILLOAS

TN=

2\ 2

122 bS 027281 LN
$242Y [0S0 2

CON 10T

o
38
A

DUON UOIDANII0 JO S2UL] UL §1OUDJSISUOIUT OF IN(]
QUON :UO1Id14D8dP PL0D2.4 2Y) Ul S21OUDADLISI(] OF IN(]
DUON :SJUDUNUOUWL PIIUDLDJIL UL SIOUDLIDA OF dN(T
:SMOJ]Of SO 24D A244NS Y] UO PIYS1]GDISD SADUAL0D

pup sau1] ayj Jo SUOLIDIO] Y} Ul SILJUIDILIIUN Y] JDY]
uorurdo dwt S1 J1 ‘SUOIIDALDSGO 240GD Y] JO JINSI4 D S

X)

()

1220 'bS 1/ 16018
S2UOF 798°[

'SPOUDISIP 2UYJ 0} pa1]ddp SPM L0JOD] 2]DIS ON

SdD MLY uv ynm ‘suoyvis SYO0D LOANI 243 3uizijn
Ag ouop svm A2a4ng 102(gng ay | “wiaisA§ S7oH Qunoy)
21A0JDT Y] OSID S1 YIIYM DUOT IS WIISAS 2JDUIPLOO))
UD]J 2JDIS DUDIPUT Y] OJUl 2A0qD Y] JO ]]p padoauns |
‘padoans spm oy 10240d Y] JO L4103 1] SMOYS

Aoaung fo 1v]d Suidupduiodop ay | 12040d 240y 67 [

D JO S10UL07) Y] YS1]qDISD 0] A2AUNS JUDULDIDAJIY UD S1 S1Y |

oSl ool 0S 0

NGl X b)
JDUOLJISOJ dALID]IY) JUDWDANSDIUL U] SAOLLD UWLOPUDY (P
‘uonpvdnoo0 fo aul) uir §a10U21S1SUOIUJ (D
‘sypyd pup suondiiosap p1odsa4 ul sa10uLdaLo81(J (q
SSJUDMUNUOWL DOUDADJDA DY) Ul 20UDLIDA (D
:JO 3nsa4 v s 244ns
S1YJ UO PAYS1]GDISD SADUL0D pUub S2Ulj Y] JO SUOLIDIO]
2Y] Ul SD1ODANIID SNOLIDA DY) SUIPADIDA PIIJIUGNS
a4b SUOIUIAO pup SUOLIDALISGO SUINO]]0f dY] DPO))
2AUDLSTUIUP Y DUDIPUT Y] JO (€ Y3nody) | uoioas ‘v
A21dpYD [ 21214 DV §98 2L YIM 20UDPA02ID UJ (]

LAOdHYT S. HOXHAAH/1S



DESCRIPTION OF SURVEY FOR

ZAYO SUBD

PARCEL NO. 1

A parcel of land situated in the South Half of the South Half of Section 25, Township 37
North, Range 3 West, and the Northwest Quarter of Section 36, Township 37 North, Range 3
West, Center Township, LaPorte County, Indiana, and being more particularly described as

follows:

Commencing at a cast iron monument marking the South Quarter Corner of Section 25,
Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center Township, LaPorte County, Indiana;

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

S 89° 05° 49” W, along the South Line of said Section 25, a distance of 117.77’ to
the Northerly Right-of-Way Line of the Norfolk Southern Railroad for the point
of beginning;

S 55° 14’ 32” W, along said Right-of-Way, a distance of 94.87’ to an iron pin;
N 20° 36’ 48” W, a distance of 64.70’ to an iron pin;

N 38° 52’ 38” E, a distance of 85.36’ to an iron pin;

N 24° 42’ 55” E, a distance of 115.81’ to an iron pin;

N 65° 17 05” W, a distance of 12.00° to an iron pin;

N 24°21° 45” E, a distance of 111.03’;

N 25°02’ 11”7 E, a distance of 33.06’ to an iron pin;

S 61°10° 12” E, a distance of 62.43’ to a survey nail;

N 22° 16’ 23” E, a distance of 21.86’ to a survey nail;

S 36° 49’ 50” E, a distance of 183.04’ to an iron pin, on the Northerly Right-of-
Way Line of the Norfolk Southern Railroad;

S 55° 14’ 32” W, along said Right-of-Way Line, a distance of 263.58” to the point
of beginning;

Containing 1.129 Acres, and subject to all legal easements.

Also, subject to a 15° wide easement for ingress, egress, and Public Utilities across the
Northerly Side of said property, being more particularly described as follows:

BOM E-2234-1
Page 1 of 2



Commencing at a cast iron monument marking the South Quarter Corner of Section 25,
Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center Township, LaPorte County, Indiana;

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

S 89° 05’ 49” W, along the South Line of said Section 25, a distance of
117.77 to the Northerly Right-of-Way Line of the Norfolk Southern
Railroad;

S 55° 14’ 32” W, along said Right-of-Way, a distance of 94.87’;

N 20° 36’ 48” W, a distance of 47.37" for the point of beginning;

N 20° 36’ 48” W, a distance of 17.33’;

N 38° 52’ 38” E, a distance of 85.36;

N 24° 42’ 55” E, a distance of 115.81°;

N 24° 42’ 55” E, a distance of 143.18’;

S 61°10° 12” E, a distance of 15.04°;

S 24° 42’ 55” W, a distance of 142.10’;

S 24° 42’ 557 W, a distance of 117.67;

S 38° 52’ 38” W, a distance of 85.86’ to the point of beginning;

KEIL AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
LAND SURVEYORS

2340 N. US HWY 35
LAPORTE, IN 46350

PHONE: (219) 362-3541

CELL: (219) 363-3541

EMAIL: JIM@KEILANDASSOCS.COM

Friday, August 26, 2022

BOM E-2234-1
Page 2 of 2


mailto:JIM@KEILANDASSOCS.COM

DESCRIPTION OF SURVEY FOR

ZAYO SUBD

PARCEL NO. 2

A parcel of land situated in the South Half of the South Half of Section 25, Township 37
North, Range 3 West, Center Township, LaPorte County, Indiana, and being more particularly
described as follows:

Commencing at a cast iron monument marking the South Quarter Corner of Section 25,
Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center Township, LaPorte County, Indiana;

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

S 89° 05’ 49” W, along the South Line of said Section 25, a distance of 117.77’ to
the Northerly Right-of-Way Line of the Norfolk Southern Railroad;

S 55° 14’ 32” W, along said Right-of-Way, a distance of 94.87’ to an iron pin;
N 20° 36’ 48” W, a distance of 64.70’ to an iron pin;

N 38° 52’ 38” E, a distance of 85.36’ to an iron pin;

N 24° 42’ 55” E, a distance of 115.81’ to an iron pin;

N 65° 17 05” W, a distance of 12.00’ to an iron pin;

N 24°21° 45” E, a distance of 111.03’;

N 25°02’ 11”7 E, a distance of 33.06’ to an iron pin, for the point of beginning;
N 25°02° 11" E, a distance of 105.96’;

S 65° 04’ 36” E, a distance of 12.007;

S 44° 40 57 E, a distance of 273.82’ to the Northerly Right-of-Way Line of the
Norfolk Southern Railroad;

S 55° 14’ 57 W, along said Right-of-Way Line, a distance of 91.84’ to an iron
pin;

N 36° 49’ 50” W, a distance of 183.04’ to a survey nail;
S 22°16° 23” W, a distance of 21.86’ to a survey nail;

N 61°10° 12” W, a distance of 62.43’ to the point of beginning;

BOM E-2234-2
Page 1 of 2



Containing 0.501 Acres.

Also, together with a 15° wide easement for ingress, egress, and Public Utilities across
the Northerly Side of a 1.129 Acre Parcel, being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at a cast iron monument marking the South Quarter Corner of Section 25,
Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center Township, LaPorte County, Indiana;

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

Thence:

S 89° 05° 49” W, along the South Line of said Section 25, a distance of
117.77 to the Northerly Right-of-Way Line of the Norfolk Southern
Railroad;

S 55° 14’ 32” W, along said Right-of-Way, a distance of 94.87’;

N 20° 36’ 48” W, a distance of 47.37’ for the point of beginning;

N 20° 36’ 48” W, a distance of 17.33’;

N 38° 52’ 38” E, a distance of 85.36;

N 24° 42’ 55” E, a distance of 115.817;

N 24° 42’ 55” E, a distance of 143.18’;

S 61°10° 12” E, a distance of 15.04°;

S 24° 42’ 55” W, a distance of 142.10’;

S 24° 42’ 557 W, a distance of 117.67;

S 38° 52’ 38” W, a distance of 85.86° to the point of beginning;

KEIL AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
LAND SURVEYORS

2340 N. US HWY 35
LAPORTE, IN 46350

PHONE: (219) 362-3541

CELL: (219) 363-3541

EMAIL: JIM@KEILANDASSOCS.COM

Friday, August 26, 2022

BOM E-2234-2
Page 2 of 2


mailto:JIM@KEILANDASSOCS.COM

Plan Commission

City Planner

David Heinold, AICP
dheinold@cityoflaportein.gov
www.cityoflaporte.com

This application is being submitted for a Preliminary Plat

Applicant

PRELIMINARY PLAT

For Office Use Only

<
Fee: 32‘90—- Receipt:ﬁéb_
Fil
o 1B ke #1013-8-01

Date:
site Review: ) ' A

Application

City Hall

801 Michigan Ave.
La Porte, IN 46350
(219) 362-8260

Date of PC mtg: 6 20

Decision:

Date of BOPW mtg:

Decision:

Name

Zayo Group LLC

Street Address 195 Larson Street

City, State, zip LaPorte, IN 46350

Primary Contact regarding this petition Andrew Wert

Phone 317.776.5262

Email awert@cchalaw.com

Engineer Preparing Plans James H. Keil, PS

Email jim@keilandassocs.com

Others to be Notified

Email

Applicant is (check one): MSole Owner DJoint Oowner

DTenant DAgent DOther

Property Owner (if different than above)

Name Zayo Group LLC

Street Address 1401 Wynkoop St Ste 500

720.797.5923

Phone

City, State, Zip Denver, CO 80202

Email brittany.mcnamara@zayo.com

Premises Affected

Parcel ID Number

46-06-25-387-006.000-043, 46-06-25-454-001.000-043, 46-06-36-129-001.000-043

Address or General Location

195 Larson Street, LaPorte, IN 46350

see attached

Legal Description

Total Acreage  1.63

X

Flood Zone?

M2

Current Zoning

Land Use Industrial




APPLICANT

ITEM 5. Final Plat # 23-01 Petition to Allow Two (2) Lot

Subdivision to be called Zayo Subdivision

Type of Request: Final Plat

Staff Report: David Heinold

Name — Zayo Group LLC

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — same

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number -

46-06-25-454-001.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 195 Larson Street

Subdivision — Zayo Subdivision

Lot Number(s) — Lots 1 and 2

Total Acreage — 65,000 square feet

Flood Zone on Site? — no

Zoning of Subject Property — M2

Use of Subject Property — Two Industrial Buildings

Proposed Zoning — same as existing

Proposed Land Use — same as existing

Zoning of

Adjacent North: R1D South: M2 East: M2 West: R1D
Properties

Land Use of

Adjacent North: Residential | South: Industrial | East: Industrial | West: Residential
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to re-subdivide the existing lots into two (2) lots that will
allow the smaller building and surrounding property to be split off and sold to another party.

CONCURRENCE: Chapter 82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal

Code allows the subdivider to present a final plat to the Plan Commission and to the Board of
Public Works and Safety. The rules and regulations contained in this article are adopted to
secure and provide for:

(1) The proper arrangement of streets or highways in relation to existing or planned streets or

highways;

1|Page




(2) Adequate and convenient open spaces for traffic, utilities and access for firefighting
apparatus, recreation, light and air; and

(3) The avoidance of congestion of population; and the establishment of standards for the
construction of any and all improvements as required in this article.

The petitioner is seeking approval from the Board of Zoning Appeals to allow a reduction in the
minimum lot area of two (2) lots less than 80,000 square feet and allow a lot with no road
frontage. Staff suggests that the Plan Commission approve the Final Plat contingent upon
approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals for the Variance of Development Standards.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the total area of the parcel is about 65,000
square feet and currently zoned within the M2 Heavy Industrial District. Currently, the property
is subdivided as three separate lots with the two existing buildings on the main lot.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site Review was not required due to the current status of the site
with utilities and infrastructure already in place. The comments received from utilities and
engineering were made to insure that the easement for both of the lots was shown on the final
plat drawing and described in the legal description for the subdivision plat document.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 27.12 of the 2017 Revised Joint Zoning
Ordinance states that the Plan Commission shall be guided by and give consideration to the
general policy and pattern of development set out in the Countywide Land Development Plan.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Zayo Group LLC is presenting a Final Plat for Plan Commission approval to allow a Two (2) Lot
Subdivision in order to separate the existing buildings for resale of the proposed lot with the
smaller building to another party. The two lots will share a mutual access easement with direct
access to Larson Street to the southwest at the intersection of Boston, Larson, and Bach Streets.
The access and public utility easement shows a 15-foot wide easement across the northwestern
edge of Lot 1 to provide legal access to the proposed Lot 2. The total square feet for Lot 1 is
49,166 square feet and Lot 2 is 21,822 square feet. The proposed subdivision is properly
arranged for legal access to the two lots, which allows for adequate provisions for traffic safety
and access for fire protection as well as public utility coordination.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed two lot subdivision conforms to the guidelines set forth in Chapter
82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal Code. Staff recommends
approval of Final Plat #23-01 Petition to Allow a Two (2) Lot Subdivision to be called Zayo
Subdivision contingent upon approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals for the Variance of
Development Standards to allow reduction in the minimum lot area of two (2) lots less than
80,000 square feet and allow a lot with no road frontage.

Submitted to the City of La Porte Plan Commission on May 4%t 2023,

2|Page



S Ao UOIDIOT 414

PIOUISH PIARQ :AQ PeieaID £20Z "2 Iudy :psiesid s1eq
S \AH_ — — UQISSIUIWIOD Uk|d
loo4 NN TN LT AHD

00L 0SSZ O Ausdoid 109fgns [] 9340d D7 jo A3D

&




cfo1oN1Pys VNVIANT ‘AIOdVT A0 ALID . :
rezz-d ON "OMa MENNLEL'ST DAS NOILVDOT 0&=ul ATVOS AHE 3 g aAIDAHD NHI X NMVId

NOISIAIAINS A0 IV1d fQCEIHAY  carvd Ve
L44HS [FSET9E6IT 0SE9F buvipuf ‘a140dvT € #S1 N 0FEC
DTTINOND O4VZ U A E NOISIAIUE1S OAVZ
HOA NOISIAIALGNS P IONI SHLIVIODOSSY ANV TIH
o 5 vt o wersaon HO LV'Id TVNIA
£207 ‘I DN ¢ ON U011y
ITAN H SHANVI

SCI0P008 SHGNIN NOILVHLSTOHY 9¢ NOILDAS

oy

| MEYNLEL'9E DTS YANYOD LSTMHILION
d2d spaod ()] snyd € () pa2ox2 01 jou (Y Jy) Aov.andoy [puoijisoq

UOJA] UOL] ISD]) PH 01191-4220Z ON 20d S wwow o

‘ ‘ HILYON 6715046 gt
2A1ID]2Y D YIIM A2AUNG UDINGNG D ST 1Y) JDY] DIDIS AdY A1) pub MEY'NLEL'9E DAS AANIOD ATLIVNO @ onc w0680 v o @
0o S 2 €0 OJN UOA
£ ySnoay [ 121doy) §°17 o1y §7 9po)) pupipu] fo dirioyny WO U0I] 1S53 P S UETNLEL'SZ DS FANHOD ISTMHLIAOS Ny - 1S HOVE
AOPUN SAL0A244NG PUDTT PUD SA22UISUT] [DUOISSIJ0L] JO UOID.LJS1SDY ¢S R sl e o oo 799 - LHHY.
fo paposg o1 o 0e-1 ‘711 VI €98 A Jo suopnSas MEY'NLEL'ST DAS YANJOD ¥HL¥Y N0 HLNOS S 2
papog 243 f0 0£=[ “TI-I DVI §98 2P JO suouv] s
pup sajn.4 2yj Jo Uo1s.oa pardppp [pulf ayj yiim 20UbpL0IID ®
Ul 2ppLd SOM Paspq S1 31 Yorym uo Aoa4ns ayj pup wjd 10 doui S1y} R
| D
Anj1qp pup a3pajmouy dui fo 152G 2y 01 1oy} &11429 01 S S1Y | O¢ B st
& )Ow,v . o aron
L
O @@% $240) 61T
\f S G5 1924 "B £ 9916%
rmz/onooomm, OAO & dooar i wid iy < 19§ GW\x [ ON .IOT

\ -

v W v ES sau11) 1N PUD SSIIOY A0
Z«, 2 » ./o X : Juawasv G [
O ® %,

0I191-4220C °ON »od

§C NOILLOAS

TN=

2\ 2

122 bS 027281 LN
$242Y [0S0 2

CON 10T

o
38
A

DUON UOIDANII0 JO S2UL] UL §1OUDJSISUOIUT OF IN(]
QUON :UO1Id14D8dP PL0D2.4 2Y) Ul S21OUDADLISI(] OF IN(]
DUON :SJUDUNUOUWL PIIUDLDJIL UL SIOUDLIDA OF dN(T
:SMOJ]Of SO 24D A244NS Y] UO PIYS1]GDISD SADUAL0D

pup sau1] ayj Jo SUOLIDIO] Y} Ul SILJUIDILIIUN Y] JDY]
uorurdo dwt S1 J1 ‘SUOIIDALDSGO 240GD Y] JO JINSI4 D S

X)

()

1220 'bS 1/ 16018
S2UOF 798°[

'SPOUDISIP 2UYJ 0} pa1]ddp SPM L0JOD] 2]DIS ON

SdD MLY uv ynm ‘suoyvis SYO0D LOANI 243 3uizijn
Ag ouop svm A2a4ng 102(gng ay | “wiaisA§ S7oH Qunoy)
21A0JDT Y] OSID S1 YIIYM DUOT IS WIISAS 2JDUIPLOO))
UD]J 2JDIS DUDIPUT Y] OJUl 2A0qD Y] JO ]]p padoauns |
‘padoans spm oy 10240d Y] JO L4103 1] SMOYS

Aoaung fo 1v]d Suidupduiodop ay | 12040d 240y 67 [

D JO S10UL07) Y] YS1]qDISD 0] A2AUNS JUDULDIDAJIY UD S1 S1Y |

oSl ool 0S 0

NGl X b)
JDUOLJISOJ dALID]IY) JUDWDANSDIUL U] SAOLLD UWLOPUDY (P
‘uonpvdnoo0 fo aul) uir §a10U21S1SUOIUJ (D
‘sypyd pup suondiiosap p1odsa4 ul sa10uLdaLo81(J (q
SSJUDMUNUOWL DOUDADJDA DY) Ul 20UDLIDA (D
:JO 3nsa4 v s 244ns
S1YJ UO PAYS1]GDISD SADUL0D pUub S2Ulj Y] JO SUOLIDIO]
2Y] Ul SD1ODANIID SNOLIDA DY) SUIPADIDA PIIJIUGNS
a4b SUOIUIAO pup SUOLIDALISGO SUINO]]0f dY] DPO))
2AUDLSTUIUP Y DUDIPUT Y] JO (€ Y3nody) | uoioas ‘v
A21dpYD [ 21214 DV §98 2L YIM 20UDPA02ID UJ (]

LAOdHYT S. HOXHAAH/1S



7o 7 oN 129Y§
FETTH

HIJOdVT A0 AINNOD VNVIANI TLYOdVT AO ALID

ON OMa MOANIEL'9 NOLLDAS /T4 /1A NOLLVOOT 09=ul HTVOS

LVId AIVANOIDHAS LATHS

YHI Ad AANOHHO NHI g NMVId

£20C ‘I AV ALVAd

[#SETIEGIT OSEE bULIPUL 21404 DT  CEHYS N 0FEC

NOISIAIAE1S OAVZ Y/
HOA NOISIAIAE NS

LOArodd

dAAAOOHYT ALNOD HLIOdV'T

A2QUUNN] JUIUUNOO(] SO PIPALOIIA SJUDUIAUOD PUD SUOT]I1A)SIA

‘ ADQUINN] JUDUINIO(] S PEPA0ID.L PUD

Jfodop s1yj] yo00102,0 JO PA0D2.4 AOf PI]1.]

(ALIOdVT A0 XINNOD

SS
( PNVIANI HO ALVIS

HLVIOIALLHHD SiHATIOIHYH

dOLIANV AINMNOOD HLIOdV'T

S1YJ] UowxY] L0f paiajud (ncg

( 2110gvT fOo QURO))

SS
( puvipuy fo 2)pIS

HLVIIAILIAD S\ HOLIUANYV

AHALNIOAXHA ANV AdANDIS
AINAJISAAd ADIA SYAANNAVS ALAd

AINAJISAAd NOSIOVI A4

NOISSTIWNOOD NV'Id ALID ALIOdV'T

uo
play 3uipaaw v Jp UOISSIUUIOD) UD]J 1) 234040 2y} Lq pao.ddy
fsmopjof sv puvipuy 2)10gv7Y fo (1) 2y Aq

jpao.addp uaa13 som ppjd siyy ‘vuvipuy o)104v7 fo (1) 2y} fo

J1ouno) uowuio)) ayy Aq pajdopp a2o2uvuIp.L0 UL pUD ‘012.421Y] LL0JPPUIULD
S0V JID pup ‘DUuPIPU] O 2]1DIS Y] JO AJQUIDSSE [D.12UDE) DY)

Aq pajovud ‘yp6 [ JO SOV -t/ ] 423dpYyDy Aq papiaoid Qr.ioyinw 4opup)

HLVIOIALLEAD NOISSINNOD

HOISO3 XIVIN

ANINOY VOISSHI

AAdONIAA NOL

SHAOM DI'T4d1d HO ddVOd

‘ Jo Avp 2y} uo pjoy 3uij2aul v P

DUDIPU] ‘DJA0gDT JO £310) Y [ fO $Y.104q 21]qNnd JO pivog 2y} Lq
[pao.addp uaa13 som pojd siyy ‘vuvipuy [0 2ipIS AQUIDSSE [DA2UDL)
2yl Jo ‘[C6 T JO SOy ‘/t 421dpy ) Aq papiao.ad Agrio0yinv 1opu,)

HLVIOIALLIAD SHAOM DI'T4/1d HO dIdVOEd

ol SHOAAAY1S ANV'T
N ONT STLETIOSSY ONY TITDY

Buruui3aq fo jurod ay) 01,99°CQ JO 2ouUDISIP D ‘Y . 8€.7S o8§E S
LL9LIT SO 2oupISIp v M GG . TF oFT S

LOLTHI Jo 2ouvisip v ‘M GG . TF o#T S

LFOSTfo 2oupisip 0 o 7T .01 019 S

L8ISHI Jo 2ouvIsip 0 ' GG . TF o T N

I8 SIT Jo 2ouvisip v ' GG . TF o T N

LS1°§L Jo 2ouvisip v T Q€ . 7S o8E N

LEELT JO 2oupISIp D Y 8. 9€ 00T N

Bupuuidaq fo jurod ayj 10f [ €L p JO 22UDISIP D M . 8F . 9E 00T N

‘1816 Jo 2oupisip v Aoy -fo-1y31y p1vs Suow ‘Y 7€, #] oSS S

£20Z°] DN [ ON UO1S142Y]

sooudyJ
soudyJ
sooudyJ
soudyJ
sooudyJ
soudyJ
sooudyJ
sooudyJ
soudy |

soudyJ

pronpy uLaynos yjofioN ayi fo aur Ao -fo-jy3ry L]4oy1i0N

Y} 01,/ / L[] JO 2oUDISIp D ‘C7 UO01J23S PIDS O 2UIT YINOS YY) SUOID ‘M .61 . S0 068 S

SooUuaYy |

‘pupipul ‘Qunoy) 2J40gvT ‘diysumoy 1oJuay) 1Sap § d3UDY YJON
L€ diysumoy ‘¢z uo1oag fo 1ou0y) 12340ne) Ymos ayj SUryoul JUSUNUOU UOAT JSDI D ] SUIDOUIUUIO))

:Smojjof sv paq1iosap Ajavnoryivd aiou uiaq ‘]1ao4vd 2400 7 [°[ D fo apis
A12Y1LON 2Y] SSOIOD S21J1]1JN 21]qNnd pup $S2.432 ‘SS243Ul LOf JUdUIISDD IPIN, ([ D YJIM 12Y)230] ‘OS]

"SI [()C () SUIUIDIUO))

Buru1daq Jo jurod ay) 01, £4°79 JO 20uvISIP O ‘MY . TI.0] 619 N

‘ou £244ns v 01,9917 JO 2ouDISIP D ‘Y .. €7.9] oTT S

‘U £244ns » 01 () €] JO 2oupISIP O ‘MY ..0S .6F 09€ N

‘urd uodr uv o3 Q[ 6 J0 2ouvisip v ‘durT Aoy -fo-y31y p1vs Suop ‘Y .. /S.FI oSS S

‘poodjivy uidynog
yj0f10N ay3 fo aurT Aoy ~fo-pyS1y A]42Y14ON Y} 01,78°E/ T JO 2oUDISIP 0 /€ . OF ot F S

L00°C1 J0 2ouvisIp v “q 9E . F0 o§9 S
596°C01 Jo 2ouvisip v “q 1,20 ST N
Buruuidaq fo jurod ayy 40f ‘urd uodr uv 0j,9() €€ Jo 2ouvISIP O G . I1.20 ST N
E0'TIT Jo 20uIsip 0" St 1T o#T N
‘urd uodr uv oy () JO 2ouvISIp 0 ‘Y .. SO. LT oS9 N
‘urd uodr uv 03, [9°CJJ Jo 2ounisip v 9 . CC.7F oFC N
‘urd uodr uv 03, ¢J°¢/ Jo 2ounisip 0 o Q€ . 7C 8E N
‘urd uodr uv 0y )/ 9 Jo 20uvISIP O ‘Y .. 8F . 9€ o0 N

‘urd uodr uv 03, /8t 6 o 20uvisip v ‘Ao -fo-jy3nyy pi1os Suow ‘Y 7€ . tI oSS S

sooudyJ

sooudyJ

soudy |

sooudy |

soudy |

soudy |

soudyJ

Jaoudy |

soudy |

sooudy |

soouay |

Soouay |

Soouay |

soouay |

‘poosjIvy uayInog ¥]ofioN ayj fo aulT Aoy -fo-1y31y A]4ioy1i0N

2y} 0}, £/ L] JO 2oupISIP D ‘C7 UO1I3S PIDS O dUIT YOS ay) SUOID ‘M . 6F S0 068 S

Joouay |

‘pupipuf ‘Qunoy) 2J40JvT ‘diysumoy 1ojuay) 1Sap § d3UDY YJON
L€ diysumoy ‘¢z uo1oag fo 1ou40y) 42340n0) YINos ayj SUYIoul JUSUNUOU UOAT JSDI D ] SUIDOUIUUIO))

:smojjof

SO Paq1408ap A1apno1gind aiow 3u1aq puv ‘vupipuy unoy) a1iogoT ‘diysumoy 42jua)) ‘Jsay € a3uvy
YpioN /€ diysumoy ‘¢z uo11oas Jo /IvE yinog ayj fo [Io[ yinos ayj ui pajpnjis puv] Jo j2040d

¢ ON IOT

dNOYO OAVZ

dOA AHAYS AO NOILdIIOSHA

sa1dxa uorsstuuiod Lpy

T4 d AdVION

‘ Jodvp  s1yjp pas (privjou puv puvy Lui SSaULY

‘passaidxa uraay asodind ayj 1of puv ‘sa1jipd pivs o pasp pup jov
Qippunjoa ayj sv judun.ijsur 3ur03a.10f ayj Jo UOLINIIXD dY] PASPI]MOUYID
§21340d p1vs fo J[pyaq U0 pub L0f puv ouUf ‘Siaping Say1a. YoIN

Jo quapisaig ‘soy1a.] 112y paivaddp Ajppuos.aad ajpig puv Luno))
pios 10f puv u1 o1]gng LiJON D ‘paudisiopun ay) ‘oul 240fog

(ALIOdVT HO AINN1OD

S§

( VNVIAGNI O ALVLS

Buruu13aq fo jurod ayy 03,996 o 2ounISIP O Y  8€ .75 o8E S
LL9°LIT SO 2oupsip 0 Y GC.TF o#T S

LOITHI Jo 20uvISIp 0 WY GC.TF o#T S

LP0°CT Jo 2ouvisip v T 0] 019 S

L8IEFI Jo 20upisip v G GC. Tt o# T N

L I8 SIT Jo 20uvisip v '  CC.TF o N

LIS, Jo 20upisip v q  8€.7S o8E N

LEELT o 20unISIp v M 8F .9 0T N

Buuu13aq fo juiod ayj 4of [ €/ JO 2ouDISIP D Y 8 . 9€ c07 N

186 o 2ouvisip v Aoy -fo-1y31y pios U0 ‘WY 7€ . tI oSS S

SooUuaYy |

Soouay |

Soouay |

Soouay |

Soouay |

soudyJ

soudyJ

sooudyJ

soudyJ

soudyJ

prodpy uLaynog yjofioN ayi fo aur Ao -fo-jy3ry L]4oy1ioN

Y1 01, // L[ JO 20upisip v ‘Gz UO01J23S PIDS JO 2UIT YINOg i) SUOID ‘M . 61 ,S0 68 S

Soouay |

‘ouvipuy ‘Qunoy) ajiogvT ‘diysumoy 1ojuay) jsoy € a3uny
YJION /€ dIYsUmoy ‘¢z uo112as Jo 1ou.d0)) 12140N0) YINOS ayj SUIYADU JUIUNUOU UOT JSDD D JD SUIDUIUUIO))

:smojjof sv paquiosap Aluvmoriod asow uraq ‘Ajiodoad
pios Jo api1§ A11oy 0N 2Yy] $S040D $a1J1]131) 21]gnd pup $s2.430 ‘SS243Ul 10f JUUIISDD dPIN ([ D 0 J102[qns ‘0S|

‘SJUWASD2 [P32] [] 0] Jo2[qns puv ‘Sa4dy 7 ] SUIUIDIUO))

Buuu13aq fo juiod a2y} 03, ,§¢ €97 Jo 2oupisip v ‘aury Avg-fo-1y31y pivs Suop ‘M 7€ . f[ o6€ S

{PPOANIDY UL2YINOS Y]Of4ON
a3 fo aurT Avg-fo-yS1y A11oypioN ayp uo ‘urd uodt uv 03 y()°QT JO 2ouDISIP v “F (S ,6F o9€ S

.EN.NGS Aoauns v QNNQ%.NN\Q 20Uvjisip v \m «S$C.9] o N
.KN.:QE Aoa4ns v 0}, MVN@\Q 20Uuvjsip v ﬁm WCL.0] o198
‘urd uodr uv 03, 9() €€ Jo 2ouvisip v 54 [[.720 oST N
LEOIIT Jo 2oupisip 0 Gt [T o N
‘urd uodr uv 03 ()7 fo 2ouvisip v ‘Y .. SO. LT oS9 N
‘urd uodr uv 0y, [9°C[[ Jo 2ouvisip v q . 6S . Tt ot T N
‘urd uoap uv 03,1 °¢/ Jo 2oUDISIP D G 9. 7S o8E N
‘urd uoap uv 0y () 19 Jo 2ouIsIp v Y 8F . 9€ 60T N

‘urd uodr uv 03, /8t 6 Jo 2o0uvisip v ‘Ao -fo-Jy31y p1os SuUow ‘Y 7€ . tI oSS S

soouay |

soouay |

soouay |

soouay |

Soouay |

SoouaYy |

Soouay |

NERIEDN A

raoudyJ

NERIEDN A

NERIEDN A

Buruuidaq Jo jurod ay) 40f poosJIDY ULYINOS Y]OfLON Y} JO aulT Aoy -f0-1y31y A141oY)10N

Y1 01,/ / L[ JO 2oupisip v ‘Gz UO01J23S PIDS JO 2UIT YINog aij SUOID ‘M . 6F . S0 68 S

Soouay |

‘pupipuy ‘Qunoy) ajiogvT ‘diysumoy 1ojua)) 1oy § a3uvy
YJION /€ dIYysumoy ‘¢z uo112as Jo 1ou.d0)) 12140N0) YINOS Y] SUIYADU JUIUNUOW UOT JSDD D JD SUIDUIUUIO))

:smojjof sv paqridosap Alavnonavd aiow Suiaq pup ‘vuvipuj Qunoy) ajiogovT
‘diysumoy 12jua)) 1Sag € 23Uy YJON /€ dysumoy ‘9¢ uo1joas fo 1234onQy JSoMYLION aYy) pun “I1sagy €
a3uvy YJION /€ diysumoy ‘¢z uooas o /[ yinos ayj fo [Io[ yinos ayj ul pajpnjis puvj fo 12240d y

[ ON 1O7T

dNOYD OXVZ

dOA XAAYNS HO NOILdIYOSHA

pupipu] ‘uno)) ajiogoT MEY'NLEL ST UodaS Jo /1S ay) Jo 7/[S aY) ul pajpnjis
pUvIpU] ‘2110407 JO 41D Y] 0} UOyIppY Uy

NOISIAIAEILS OAVZ

STI0P00S "ON UOND.1}S132Y
puvipuy fo 2)pis
A0A2AUNG PUDTT [DUOLISSDJOA] PI.412]S132Y]

TIHY H SHINVT

UMOYS A])O24.400 24D [D1A2JDUL JO 2dA) pup 2z1S ‘UO1IPIO]

A12Y] Y] pUp P.a022.1 O s2u1022q Iv]d Y] 42}fD 2Ui1] YONS JD }S1X2
A7ppnpov uoauay) spudwnuow JJp Yy J €707 ‘0 j14dy uo au Aq
pa12]dutodo Aoa.uns v sjuasa.ada.a £])02.4.400 jpyd S1Yy) Y [ DUDIPUT
JO 21015 2y} JO SMD] 2y YJIM 20uP1]dUlOd Ul PoSUIL] A0A2A4NS
puvj] jpuoissajo.d v wp [ pyj {13125 £qoa2y Ty H STNVL ‘T

HLVIOIAILIAD SiHOAHAH]S

Aouoop oy

‘ Jo Avp S1Y} [pas puv puvy K SSaULY

‘son11onf pivs Suruivuipul fo asod.ind ayj 10f sa1j1]13)

pIDS pup pupIpUj 2340407 Jo A317) 2y) 03 pajun.i3 £qalay jusuiasva up

S1 pup Juaasva pivs uo paovjd aq jppys s3uipjng jusuviiiaod

ON ‘uawdinba 1j1n yons Auv yjm a42f12ju1 oy SuidjSAs

joo. punoddiopun 1o s3uljdps ‘sqn.ys ‘saa4) A&uv pawiuili) dooy pup

w14 0] pup pivsatofp sasodind ayy fo 1p pupv &up 4of saui1) |jp

o sany1n o1]gnd 40f spuauiasva pivs ay) uodn 42jua 03 JyY31.

aYJ YJIM 42YJa30) ‘S10] SUDYADA0 0] pub ‘LiDSSIO2U 21dYM JUIUIISDD

oY) asn o) Jy314 ayj) Suipnjoul 2214428 2uoyda]a) pup 21.4J22]2

‘SD3 U2IDM UoMIS ‘SS200D YJIM [D4oUd3 Ul 21]qnd ay) Suiaas fo asodind
oYy 40f ‘SHILITILN DITANd YOA INTWASYH p2y4ivoui puv jv]d 2y;

Uuo pajpudisap Sv yIpim ut ¢ J puvj fo diis ayj 1240 pup 3uojp

‘uodn ‘ur saouvo11ddp 42y10 pup ‘sioyoup SAns ‘saov.4q LiSS202U

11D Y1 PUNOLSLIPUN 4O PDIYAIAO AdYJ1D ‘Sdd1M pub sajod

‘§21qDO ‘SINPUOD ‘SUILUL SD3 ‘SUIDUL ADJDM ‘SAdMIS UTDJUIDUL PUD

2op]d ‘Jpisul 0) ‘SUSISSD pUD SA0SSIIINS dA1J22dSad A121f] pub

‘2014128 A2puad 0] AJ140YIND [D110]1412) JO 2JDI1/13420 D 2ADY AdY) 240U M
sorpduwoo Aj1jn ayparid puv ‘Ajpp4a4as [SYOINOD Pub NOISIAZTIVD
VIAGANWILTNN ANVINOD IDIAYAS DI'TINd VNVIANI NITHLION
“DNI ‘HLYON NOZI¥HA 3utpnioul sarupduiod Qjun o11qnd jjv
VNVIANI ‘ALYOdVT O ALID 24} 03 paruv.i3 £qaiay oS[p §1 judiuasva piog

" JUdUWIDSDD PIDS 0] Jo2[qns a4p [ ON 10T JO S.10S5200nS pup ‘SU3ISSD ‘S.412Y Y] JpYy] pup

[ ON 10T Uo pajpo0j] puv] Jo diijs apim ,¢[ v uodn pup 1240 $s2200 40f 7 ON 107 JO
‘S.10855200NS pUD SUSISSD ‘SA12Y Y] 0] PaIUDAS LGa42Y S1 JUIUISDD U

‘pupIpUy ‘0140407 Jo 4317 2y 0}

Jo 1D 2y1 01 ,NOISIAIALINS OAVZ., SD p2Ivusisap puv umouy aq
1Ipys uoisiaipgns ayJ Jvid S1yi yjim 20Upp0IIp Ul pagliosap 2.4042q
U124y 2J0jsa [va. a2y} apiaipqgns puv wjd ‘ffo dv] Lqaiay saop pup
paupd gno pioj svy j1 wyj Lfi)100 £ga.idy S20p Ul2.42Y Paq1idsap pup
UMOYS 2JDJS2 [Dad ayj Jo 4aumo “ )T dnoin) odvy ‘paudisiapun ayJ

NOILLVYOIAdHAA






